
 
DATE:  November 24, 2015 
 
TO:   Board of Trustees 

 
FROM:  Darrel Robertson, Superintendent of Schools 

 
SUBJECT:  Superintendent of Schools’ Results Review for the 2014-2015 School Year 
 
ORIGINATOR:  Dr. Sandra Stoddard, Executive Director, Governance, Strategic Services 

and Support for Schools 
 
 
ISSUE 
The Annual Education Results Report is the District’s yearly accountability summary of results 
to the Province.  The Superintendent of Schools is held responsible for these results and he will 
provide a verbal summary of the work of the District reflecting the 2014-2015 instructional year.  
The Results Review is the District’s level of accountability where yearly results are reported to 
the Board of Trustees.    
 
The summary that will be presented by the Superintendent reflects both the Combined 
Three-Year Education Plan and the Annual Education Results Report.  In this summary, the 
Superintendent will touch upon key outcomes and accomplishments, identify emerging trends 
and issues, and highlight strategies underway in the District. 
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